BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

May 19, 2021

ESOCIATION QF

ER AGENGIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents
May 19, 2021

Agenda Item #HILL....ccoiniiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e s Approval of Agenda
Agendaltem IV.......ooovvviviiiinnnnn. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of May 4, 2021
Agenda Item #V......oooviiiiiiiiiiniia Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of May 5, 2021
Agenda Item #VI.......cooeoivnninninnn Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 5, 2021

Agenda Item #VIIL......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



II.

[1I.

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

[X.

X.

e —™ ]

m Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
May 19, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
Approval of Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of May 4, 2021
Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of May 5, 2021
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 5, 2021
Public Comments
General Manager / Staff Reports
1. COVID-19 Update
1. United Way Update
11. Annual 2020 Financial Audit-BKD, LLP

1v. Miscellaneous Comments

Board Comments

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Special Session 5-4-21
Agenda [tem #1V



SPECIAL SESSION - WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
: ) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
a Special Session on Tuesday, May 4, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Bob Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry,
Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Ryan Eidson and Thomas Groneman.

Executive Session #1

Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:07 P.M. Roll call was taken with all
Board members present.

Welcoming remarks were given by Mr. Milan
Ms. Lawson at 5:07 P.M. proposed a motion for adoption as follows:

I move that the Board go into Executive Session in the first floor board room to
discuss confidential matters related to the evaluation of the General Manager, a
personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the personnel matters of a
nonelected employee exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that Deputy
Chief Counsel, Angela Lawson, and General Manager, William Johnson, as needed
be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room
and public electronic and telephonic transmissions cease, and that the meeting will
adjourn without taking action when the Board is finished with the discussion.

A motion was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried
unanimously.

At 8:25 P.M. the Board adjourned without taking action.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 1 of 1



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 5-5-21
Agenda Item #V



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY §, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson. Jeff
Bryant was absent.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry Sullivan, Chief
Information Officer; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Robert Kamp, IT
Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources; Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services; Darren McNew, Director Electric Transmission & Substation and Mark
Masloski, Meter Data Management System Analyst.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present with the exception of Mr.
Bryant.

Item #3 — Approval of Agsenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by, Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

Mr. Johnson said that they would be scheduling an Economic Development
Committee meeting to discuss potential projects.

Item #5 —BPU Bill Print Design

Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, Mr. Mark Masloski,
Meter Data Management System Analyst, Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, and Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer, gave a
PowerPoint presentation to update the Board on the status of the utility’s bill redesign and
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MAY §, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

refresh. Included in the PowerPoint were examples of residential and commercial customer
particulars that would now be shown on the bill. A page showing the Unified Government’s
charges, broken out in detail, would also be included on the residential bill. Mr. Sullivan
spoke on the project steps as well as the importance of undergoing rigorous testing before
going live.

Mr. Sullivan, Ms. Austin and Mr. Johnson addressed questions and comments from
and the Board.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:01 P.M. by Mr. Eidson,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2


















































































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 5-5-21
Agenda Item #VI



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert .. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson. Jeff Bryant
was absent.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive
Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Robert Kamp, I'T Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; Darren McNew, Director Electric Transmission & Substation: Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services; and Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:02 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had made it necessary to
conduct the meeting using technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing
to offer comments during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature
at the bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As
always, the public could email or call the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be
found on the BPU website. If they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr.
Milan introduced himself and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and
Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference, with the
exception of Mr. Bryant.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by M.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of April 21, 2021 by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.
Page 1 of 3



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of April 21, 2021 by

‘Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,

if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

il.

iii.

1v.

COVID-19 Update: Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources, gave an
update on company COVID-19 matters. He also informed the board that a memo had
gone out to all employees to update them on the new COVID guidelines.

Mr. Johnson and Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, updated
the Board on the collaboration with KERA program.

Mr. Johnson, Ms. Hinson, and Ms. Austin, addressed questions and comments from the
Board.

March 2021 Financials: Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, presented the preliminary March 2021 Financials with a PowerPoint
presentation (see attached).

Water Operations Update: Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations and
Mr. Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing, delivered a PowerPoint presentation to
update the Board on Water Operations and Water Production including, work order

statuses, priorities, and instrument improvements (see attached).

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday.

Page 2 of 3



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ttem #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson thanked everyone for the outstanding presentations and wished Ms.
Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday. He asked Mr. Johnson if the Unified Government was
going to help fund the new bill design.

Mr. Johnson said that he would be speaking with Mr. Doug Bach, County
Administrator.

Mr. Groneman echoed Mr. Eidson’s comments about the evening’s presentations and
also wished a Happy Birthday to Ms. Mulvany Henry.

Ms. Gonzales thanked all for the presentations and Happy Birthday to Ms. Mulvany
Henry.

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed all the other comments and thanked everyone for the
Birthday wishes.

Mr. Milan echoed all of the Board’s comments. He also expressed his excitement for
the new bill design and appreciated the Water Department making sure the Board was kept

up to date on their operations. He also wished Ms. Mulvany Henry a Happy Birthday.

Item #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:08 P.M. by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3
























































































































